
Spring Lake District Library  

Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Wednesday, January 15, 2025 

Spring Lake District Library 

2pm 

 

1. Call to order 

 

2. Approve the agenda 

 

3. Public comment 

 

4. Approve the minutes – December 18, 2024 

 

5. Financial report and approval of bills – December 2024 

 

6. Director’s Report 

 

7. Personnel Committee Report 

 

8. Old business 

     a.    Potential Capital Projects – Future Planning 

     b.     

     c.     

      d.  

       e. 

       

      10.  New business 

       a.  Board Officers 

      b.  2025 Minimum Wage Increase – takes effect Feb 21, 2025 

      c.  Paid Time Off Policy 

      d. 

 

 

11.  Public Comment 

 

12.  Adjourn the meeting 



 Spring Lake District Library Board Minutes 
December 18, 2024 

 

Present and voting:  Carolyn Boersma, Sheri Boon, Laurie Draeger, Mary Eagin,  
 Gordon Gallagher, Skylar Garrison, Mark Powers  

 

Also present: Maggie McKeithan, Library Director; Amanda Rantanen, Business Manager 
 

 
              

The meeting was held in person at the Spring Lake District Library 
 

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Gordon Gallagher 
 
Motion to approve the agenda, made by Mark Powers and supported by Laurie Draeger. The 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 

Public Comment:   
Mary Ann Herbst expressed appreciation that the Board Packet is available on the SLDL 
website prior to the meeting. 
 

Motion to approve the minutes of the November 20, 2024 Board meeting was made by Laurie 
Draeger and supported by Mark Powers. The motion was approved unanimously.  (date on the 
heading will be corrected) 
 

Motion made by Carolyn Boersma and supported by Skylar Garrison to accept the financial 
reports from November 2024 and approve the payment of bills. The motion was approved 
unanimously. 
 

Director’s Report:   
 Maggie reviewed her report as printed in the Board Packet. 

 

Personnel Committee:   
 It was noted that Maggie has not yet received her 2024 Evaluation Review.  

 

Old Business:  
Motion made by Skylar Garrison and supported by Mary Eagin to approve the 2025 SLDL 
Calendar with the SLDL Board Meetings moved to 2 p.m. on the 3rd Wednesday of 
each month beginning January 2025.  The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

New Business:   
Motion made by Mary Eagin and supported by Laurie Draeger to approve the Amended 
2024 budget. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Skylar Garrison and supported by Sheri Boon to approve the 2025 
Salary Schedule with a 3.1% Inflation Rate Multiplier. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Motion made by Laurie Draeger and supported by Carolyn Boersma to approve the 2025 
Property and Liability Insurance Renewal without the Terrorism coverage. The motion 
passed unanimously. 

 

Public Comment: 
Mary Ann Herbst asked about the 360 Survey Results.  They have not been presented to 
the Board yet. 
She also noted that the Friends of the SLDL Puzzle Palooza was a huge success! 
She suggested that information about using the Libby App be in the next newsletter, given 
the wide use of our digital materials. 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 11:05 a.m.  
 
 

Respectfully submitted,   
       

       Mary Eagin, Secretary 



























Library Director’s Report 
Maggie McKeithan, Library Director 

January 15, 2025 
 
 
In 2025, we’ll be working on updating our website to make it more user-friendly and accessible. 
We’re trying to determine the best way to proceed. One thing that we’d like to do is make a 
walk-through video or Google streetview so perspective visitors can see the space in advance. If 
you’ve seen or used a great website that we could take notes from, send me a link to it.  
 
In the next few weeks, I’ll be submitting the annual report for the Library of Michigan. The 
report gathers data from the previous year that is then used for federal grants and state aid. I’ll 
also have access to circulation data from 2024 to do some analysis of our collection, so that we 
can adjust our materials budget as needed to reflect actual usage. 
 
In the last few months, we’ve been reviewing and updating 435 Children at the Library Policy 
and 120 Capital Assets Policy. I’m still in progress on these. No updates at this time, but working 
on it. 
 
Context for the agenda and packet –  
 
Potential Capital Projects – Right before Christmas, Chris Riker (from the Community 
Foundation) and I met with the potential donor. After looking at the drive through space and 
talking about the potential building project, the donor verbally committed $500,000 to the 
project. The next step is engaging an architect to work through specifics. I drafted a Request for 
Proposal for architecture services. Bids will be due on Friday, January 24, so a quorum of the 
Board will need to meet on Monday, January 27 to review the bids and select an architecture 
firm. 
 
2025 Minimum Wage Increase – On February 21, the minimum wage will increase to $12.48 an 
hour. The only line in our salary schedule that is impacted by this change is the Entry Level line.   
The good news is that we only have 2 staff in that line and they will both make at least $12.48 
an hour by February 21 because they are in E-3 or higher. However, when summer comes, we 
will be hiring new staff that will likely come in at E-1. In order to pay E-1 at the new minimum 
wage, we need to adjust the entire Entry Level line to start at $12.48 and go up from there. 
 
Paid Time Off Policy – As discussed in December, coming up at the end of February, the 
Michigan Earned Sick Time Act (ESTA) will go into effect. Essentially, this new law requires all 
employers to provide at least 1 hour of sick time for every 30 hours of time worked. Our current 
Paid Time Off (PTO) policy meets the minimum amount of sick time as required by law. 
However, we only offer PTO to employees working more than 20 hours a week, so we will have 
to adjust our policy to include all employees regardless of hours worked per week. The 
Personnel Committee met this week and reviewed the amended policy draft.  
 
The Personnel Committee also discussed another change to the PTO policy in the way that PTO 
is paid out upon leaving employment. Currently, it goes into a 115 Trust at MERS, but the 



committee would like to consider a change to a straight pay out to the employee. We are 
working on the details of that, but in the meantime, we’ve removed the language at the end of 
the policy that describes the procedure for leave conversion. The policy now simply says we will 
pay out leftover PTO upon termination and does not include the specifics about how/what.  
 
 
 



Monthly Statistics - to December 31, 2024

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Front Door Counter

2019 2020 2021

2022 2023 2024

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

Program or Meeting Attendance

2019 2020 2021

2022 2023 2024

January Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov Dec

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141 208,810 230,243 247,426 263,461

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970 151,123 174,456 191,595 204,446

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342 192,065 213,837 234,847 255,039

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896 234,323 261,055 286,338 310,970

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013 237,663 256,993 274,957 292,909

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928 215,719 241,105 267,147 292,082

0
50,000

100,000
150,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
350,000

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
C

h
e

ck
e

d
 O

u
t

Year To Date Circulation

January Feb March April May June July August Sept Oct Nov

2019 18,833 38,212 58,928 81,384 103,149 129,787 161,828 187,141 208,810 230,243 247,426

2020 24,336 49,497 66,750 72,884 78,865 90,585 106,973 128,970 151,123 174,456 191,595

2021 17,145 36,243 57,589 77,105 97,601 121,738 147,796 171,342 192,065 213,837 234,847

2022 24,568 46,340 72,876 98,565 121,857 150,754 180,841 208,896 234,323 261,055 286,338

2023 27,262 51,876 80,592 106,084 130,098 157,830 187,341 215,013 237,663 256,993 274,957

2024 19,672 38,957 59,917 75,204 97,966 127,356 159,228 188,928 215,719 241,105 267,147

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

350,000

Year to Date Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024



0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Print Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Digital Materials Circulation

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024



Spring Lake District Library
123 E. Exchange Street
Spring Lake, MI 49456
616-846-5770

Library Exterior Project
Request For Proposal

January 3, 2025

Introduction
Spring Lake District Library (SLDL) is in the heart of Spring Lake, Michigan, serving the Village
of Spring Lake, Spring Lake Township, and Crockery Township (approximate population of
19,500) in Ottawa County. The library houses a collection of over 60,000 items in a 34,500
square foot building and circulates over 236,000 items per year. The library features vibrant
programming for residents of all ages and public access computers. The building was
completed in 2003 and funded through a debt millage which has now expired. In 2024, a
building renovation was completed, updating many of the main spaces in the building. In 2024,
more than 100,000 people came through the library doors.

While we have a beautiful building that has been maintained well and newly renovated, the
library is ready for exterior updates to meet the current and future needs of the community.
We’ve seen an increase in need for programming space through an addition. We also need to
reassess the parking area and mature landscaping. We would like to address the changing
needs of the library patrons and our community with more thoughtful and intuitive use of exterior
spaces, including:

● Converting drive through book drop area into enclosed 4-season programming space
● Reconfiguring book drop
● Developing outdoor green space for patron seating on south side of building
● Redesign existing patio on east side of building, including landscaping
● Redesign landscaping of flowerbeds, foliage, and trees on all sides of building and

parking area

SLDL is planning for potential renovations on the exterior of the building. Construction dates are
dependent upon cost and funding. The library has created this Request for Proposal to develop
a preliminary concept design, budget for future design services, and plan for construction
funding.

Scope of Work
The scope of work includes:

● Review existing documentation
● Kick off meeting and tour of existing building and grounds
● Interview project stakeholders: select library staff, the library Board of Trustees
● Develop a feasible concept with associated costs that fits within budget estimates



● Review meetings with stakeholder groups to present concepts
● Revise selected concept based on comments
● Provide construction cost opinion

Deliverables: Vetted site plan including furniture layout for applicable areas, 4-6 rendered views,
opinion of cost

Proposal
Proposals should include:

● Project Understanding: Provide a short narrative of your understanding of the project
and how your firm can best satisfy the project requirements

● Project Approach and Schedule: Describe the methodology that you will employ to
deliver the project. Provide a design schedule showing proposed meetings, milestones,
and total weeks for project completion. Include examples from past projects of rendered
concept plans and views.

● Project Team: Provide a brief description of the roles each of the key members will play
in the project, noting relevant past experience.

● Experience: Provide a summary of your company’s history and breadth of experience
with library systems and/or SLDL. Include at least two examples of past projects which
are similar in both scope and nature.

● References: Provide three references from projects completed within the last five years
with names and telephone numbers.

● Fee: Provide lump sum amount for services based upon the information provided in the
scope of work and project description in this RFP, including anticipated reimbursable
expenses to cover graphic reproduction, travel, and other related expenses.

Award
The Spring Lake District Library intends to award a contract to the firm that will provide the best
architectural services based upon experience, overall capability, and value. SLDL reserves the
right to accept and/or reject any and all proposals for any reason or for no reason or
explanation.

Proposal Questions and Library Tour
Questions related to the proposal can be submitted by January 22, 2025 to Maggie McKeithan,
Library Director via email at mmckeithan@sllib.org.
There is not a mandatory walk through of the library; however an individual tour is encouraged
and may be arranged from January 6, 2025 to January 16, 2025 by contacting Maggie
McKeithan, Library Director, via email at mmckeithan@sllib.org.

Key Dates
January 3, 2025 - RFP issuance
January 6, 2025 - January 16, 2025 - Optional building walkthroughs by appointment
January 22, 2025 - Questions cutoff
January 24, 2025 - RFP responses due

mailto:mmckeithan@sllib.org
mailto:mmckeithan@sllib.org


January 27, 2025 - Library Board reviews RFP responses
Interviews may be conducted depending on RFP responses received

Submittal
Submit your digital proposal via email with the subject line clearly marked “Proposal for Library
Exterior Project.”

Submit to:
Maggie McKeithan
Library Director
Spring Lake District Library
mmckeithan@sllib.org



Spring Lake District Library Traditional Step System COLA - 3.1%
Min Mid Max

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Entry Level - 

2024
$11.46 $11.89 $12.32 $12.75 $13.18 $13.60 $14.03 $14.46 $14.89

Entry Level -2025 $11.82 $12.26 $12.70 $13.15 $13.59 $14.02 $14.46 $14.91 $15.35

21-Feb-25 $12.48 $12.95 $13.42 $13.89 $14.36 $14.83 $15.30 $15.75 $16.22
proposed change f      

A - 2024 $15.90 $16.50 $17.09 $17.69 $18.28 $18.89 $19.48 $20.07 $20.66
A - 2025 $16.39 $17.01 $17.62 $18.24 $18.85 $19.48 $20.08 $20.69 $21.30

B - 2024 $18.12 $18.80 $19.48 $20.16 $20.84 $21.51 $22.19 $22.87 $23.55
B - 2025 $18.68 $19.38 $20.08 $20.78 $21.49 $22.18 $22.88 $23.58 $24.28

C -2024 $20.53 $21.30 $22.07 $22.84 $23.61 $24.38 $25.15 $25.92 $26.70
C - 2025 $21.17 $21.96 $22.75 $23.55 $24.34 $25.14 $25.93 $26.72 $27.53

D - 2024 $46,594 $48,341 $50,088 $51,836 $53,583 $55,330 $57,077 $58,825 $60,572
D - 2025 $48,038 $49,840 $51,641 $53,443 $55,244 $57,045 $58,846 $60,649 $62,450

E - 2024 $51,771 $53,712 $55,654 $57,595 $59,537 $61,478 $63,419 $65,361 $67,302
E - 2025 $53,376 $55,377 $57,379 $59,380 $61,383 $63,384 $65,385 $67,387 $69,388

F - 2024 $60,054 $62,306 $64,558 $66,810 $69,062 $71,314 $73,566 $75,818 $78,071
F - 2025 $61,916 $64,237 $66,559 $68,881 $71,203 $73,525 $75,847 $78,168 $80,491

G - 2023 $76,621 $79,494 $82,367 $85,241 $88,114 $90,987 $93,861 $96,734 $99,607
G - 2024 $78,996 $81,958 $84,920 $87,883 $90,846 $93,808 $96,771 $99,733 $102,695

Group
Entry Level

A
B
C
D
E
F
G

Page (PT)
Titles

Library Director

Circulation Support (PT), Circulation Clerk (PT)
Custodian (PT), Reference Paraprofessional (PT)
Reference Librarian (PT), Technical Services (PT)
IT Specialist
Marketing and Events Coordinator, Facility Manager, Circulation Supervisor, Youth Services Librarian, Library Services Manager
Business Manager



PAID TIME OFF Policy Draft - January 2025 
All full-time employees of SLDL, both exempt and non-exempt, are eligible to accrue Paid Time Off 
(PTO).  

We understand that our employees need time to rest and enjoy themselves outside of work. We also 
understand that employees may have times when they need to be off work for an appointment or because 
they or a family member are ill. This PTO allowance combines vacation, sick, and personal time into one 
bank that can be used for any of these reasons. 

Each full-time employee will accrue PTO bi-weekly in hourly increments based on their length of service 
as defined below. 

Level 1: At a rate of 3.08 hours per bi-weekly pay period from date of hire to their 3rd 
anniversary (equivalent to approximately 80 hours or 10 days per anniversary year). 

Level 2: At a rate of 4.62 hours per bi-weekly pay period from their 3rd anniversary to their 9th 
anniversary (equivalent to approximately 120 hours or 15 days per anniversary year). 

Level 3: At a rate of 6.15 hours per bi-weekly pay period beyond their 9th anniversary (equivalent 
to 160 hours or 20 days per anniversary year). 

Part-time employees working 20 or more hours per week shall be eligible for pro-rated PTO benefits 
based on the actual hours worked in the bi-weekly pay period. Eligible Part-time employees can not 
advance past Level 1 for PTO benefits. Employees working less than 20 hours per week, temporary 
employees, and contract employees are not eligible to accrue PTO. 

Full-time employees will also receive a 40 hour lump sum of sick time into their PTO bank on January 1 
of each year. If an a full-time employee is hired after January 1, this amount will be pro-rated for the year, 
based on start date. Part-time employees are not eligible for these lump sum hours. 

PTO is added to the employee’s PTO bank when a bi-weekly paycheck is issued. Employees may use 
time from their PTO bank in increments of 15 minutes. PTO will not be counted as hours worked for 
purposes of determining overtime. 

Employees are required to use all accrued PTO before taking unpaid leave. For any kind of covered paid 
leave category, including short or long-term disability leave, worker’s compensation leave, or any other 
kind as specified in this Employee Manual, PTO can be used to replace or supplement leave up to 100% 
of salary.  

PTO is not earned in pay periods during which unpaid leave, short or long-term disability leave, or 
worker’s compensation leave are taken. The time that is not covered by the PTO policy, and for which 
separate guidelines and policies exist, include company paid holidays, bereavement time off, required jury 
duty, and military service leave. 



To take PTO requires two days of notice to your supervisor unless the PTO is used for legitimate, 
unexpected illness or emergencies. In all instances, PTO must be approved by the employee’s supervisor 
in advance. We appreciate as much notice as possible when you know you expect to miss work for a 
scheduled absence. 

A full-time employee may carry a balance of up to 320 hours of unused PTO. When full-time employees 
accumulate 320 hours of PTO, they will cease accruing additional PTO until the employee’s total 
accumulation of unused PTO is less than 320 hours. 

A part-time employee may carry a balance of up to 160 hours of unused PTO. When part-time employees 
accumulate 160 hours of PTO, they will cease accruing additional PTO until the employee’s total 
accumulation of unused PTO is less than 160 hours. 

The Library will not pay employees for unused PTO except upon termination of employment. Upon 
termination of employment, all accrued but unused PTO will be paid out at the rate of pay applicable at 
the time of termination. The value of the unused PTO will be deposited into an eligible employee’s 115 
Trust Account/Health Care Savings Program (HCSP), with MERS of Michigan. This contribution is 
considered non-taxable income and will be available to the terminated employee to be used for qualifying 
medical expenses. This benefit can only be accessed after employment is terminated.  

 


	1-15-25 Board Agenda.pdf
	SLDL Board Minutes 12-18-2024.pdf
	SLDL Financials DEC 2024.pdf
	Library Director's Report 1-15-25.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2024 - as of Dec 31 - pg1.pdf
	Library Board Statistics 2024 - as of Dec 31 - pg2.pdf
	SLDL RFP - 2025 Drive Through Project.pdf
	SLDL Salary Projections 2025-Revised Draft-01.08.24 for personnel committee review.pdf
	Steps at 3.1% 

	Paid Time Off draft - Jan 2025.pdf
	PAID TIME OFF Policy Draft - January 2025 


